
 
 
 

 
City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Shareholder Committee 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Tuesday 26th March, 2024 

   

Time: 
 

 2.00 pm 

   

Venue: 
 

 Rooms 18.04/05 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Liza Begum 
David Boothroyd 
 

Adam Hug 
Matt Noble 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the 
ground floor reception.  If you have a disability and require 
any special assistance please contact the Committee Officer 
(details listed below) in advance of the meeting. 
 
If required, the Committee will resolve to exclude the press 
and public from the meeting should any specific item of 
business so require on the grounds that discussions may 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Part I of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended). Some reports on the agenda may 
include confidential information which is exempt from 
publication. The Committee may need to discuss this 
information in private session before decisions are taken 
afterwards, in public session 
 

   

T  

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Emma Davies. 
 
Email: edavies1@westminster.gov.uk 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Head of Committee and Governance Services in advance of the meeting please. 
 
AGENDA 
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  
 
1.   WELCOME AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
2.   MINUTES (Pages 3 - 10) 

 To approve the minutes of the meetings held on 27 November 
2023, and 29 January 2024. 
 

 

 
3.   WESTMINSTER COMMUNITY HOMES - BUSINESS PLAN 

2024/25 
(Pages 11 - 28) 

 
4.   WESTMINSTER BUILDS - BUSINESS PLAN 2024/25 (Pages 29 - 70)  
5.   WESTCO - BUSINESS PLAN 2024/25 (Pages 71 - 

110)  
6.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 
Stuart Love 
Chief Executive 
18 March 2024 



 
1 

 

 

 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Shareholder Committee  
 

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Shareholder Committee held on Monday 27th 
November, 2023, 64 Victoria Street. 
 
Members Present: Councillors David Boothroyd, Adam Hug and Matt Noble 
 
 
Apologies for Absence: Councillor Liza Begum and Councillor Tim Roca 
 
 
1 WELCOME AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no changes to the membership of the Shareholder Committee. There 
were apologies given by Cllr Roca and Cllr Begum.   
  
There were no declarations of interest.   
  
 
2 MINUTES 
 
RESOLVED: Councillor Adam Hug, with the consent of the Members present, 
agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on 24 July were a true and correct 
record of the proceedings.   
 
3 WESTMINSTER BUILDS- MID YEAR REVIEW 
 
James Green and Gary Allen (virtual) were present at Committee    
  
     

• Cllr Adam Hug welcomed James Green and Gary Allen to the meeting.  
• Mr. Green asked that the report is noted and confirmed that the 
• company’s year-end position is likely to have the operating surplus in line 

with expectations.   
• Mr. Green informed the committee they will end the year £3m in profit. 
• Mr. Allen gave a detailed financial update, and confirmed that Westminster 

Builds will buy 300 Harrow Road units directly, rather than on a loan  
• Cllr David Boothroyd asked if, once Luton Street is completed, if 

Westminster Builds will move more into the management of these rented 
homes. Mr. Green confirmed this would be the case. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 
2 

 

• Mr. Allen confirmed that the first tranche of profit from the Luton Street 
development will be released in December, which will allow Westminster 
Builds to buy the units at 300 Harrow Road.       

• Cllr Boothroyd asked if Westminster Builds are seeking additional 
development pipeline.   

• Mr. Green informed committee that they are considering a move to directly 
work with the Council to develop these homes.   

• Cllr David Boothroyd asked if Westminster Builds will be taking out a loan 
to buy these units, rather than using internal funds.  

• Mr. Allen confirmed it is better financially buying these acquisitions 
directly.   

• Cllr Adam Hug noted that there is a strategic shift in Westminster Builds 
operation.   

• Cllr Adam Hug asked that committee note the report.   
  
 
4 WESTMINSTER BUILDS - APPOINTMENT OF INTERIM DIRECTOR 
 

• Due to the previous director Neil Wightman leaving the organisation, 
Westminster Builds is need for a replacement Director. 

• Mr. Green recommends that Tim Hampton is appointed as interim 
Director.  

• The committee had no questions.  
• The committee agreed with the recommendation.   

  
 
5 WESTMINSTER COMMUNITY HOMES - APPOINTMENT OF BOARD 

MEMBERS 
 
Neil Tryner was present at Committee   
 

• Cllr Adam Hug welcomed Neil Tryner to the meeting  
• Mr. Tryner talked the committee through the recommended board members   
• Cllr David Boothroyd noted that he knows one of the appointees, Andy 

Whitley, however, it was noted that this does not pose a conflict of interest but 
that it would be recorded in the minutes that Mr Whitley is known to a number 
of councillors.   

• The committee thanked Mr. Tryner for this recruitment exercise.   
• The committee agreed with the recommendations as outlined in the report.   

 
 
6 WESTMINSTER COMMUNITY HOMES - MID YEAR REVIEW 
 

• Neil Tryner introduced the report, and talked through the financial position of 
the company 

• Cllr Adam Hug asked where the operating surplus had come from. Mr. Tryner 
• confirmed this was not from a loan, but from a healthy operating business.   
• In relation to the refresh section of the report, Cllr David Boothroyd asked how 

long this refresh period is expected to last for.   

Page 4



 
3 

 

• Mr. Tryner confirmed that the aim is for 80% of the refresh is to be finished 
this financial year.   

• Cllr David Boothroyd asked if people are staying in the properties while the 
works are being carried out.  

• Mr. Tryner informed committee that depending on the level of works required, 
people are being decanted to other properties, for example, at Gloucester 
Terrace, two people at a time are being moved.   

• Cllr Adam Hug asked if we know why there has been such an increase in 
demand for repairs.  

• Mr. Tryner said they’re currently in the process of investigating the reasons 
behind this, as there has been a third increase in demand.   

• Cllr Adam Hug asked if we have the data on demand for repairs from pre-
pandemic to compare the levels.   

• Mr. Tryner said that all back-log repairs from during the pandemic should now 
have been completed.   

• Cllr Adam Hug noted that this needs to be taken away and looked at with 
council officers who support with repairs.   

• Cllr Adam Hug asked that with this increased repair pressure, how long is it 
taking to get things done?  

• Mr. Tryner answered that 80-85% of repairs are completed within an 
appropriate time frame, but sometimes the timelines are difficult to reach.   

• Mr. Tryner said he would like different housing repairs categories to be 
introduced.  

• Cllr Adam Hug noted that an alignment on repairs timelines is needed.   
• Sarah Warman told committee that the complaints performance will require 

some unpicking on the operational side.   
• Cllr Adam Hug asked that the committee note the report.    

 
7 WESTCO - MID YEAR REVIEW 
 
NOTICE OF PRIVATE PART OF MEETING   
   
Part II of the Agenda will concern matters under Section 100 (A) (4) and/or Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), as per paragraphs 
1 and 3. The public and press will be excluded from the meeting for this item of 
business because it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information, most 
notably commercially sensitive information.   
   
RESOLVED: IT WAS RESOLVED TO HOLD THE REST OF THE MEETING IN 
PRIVATE SESSION UNDER PART II.   
  
  
Ian Farrow, Christos Pishias and Lyndsey Gamble (Virtual) were present at the 
Committee:   
  

• Mr. Farrow introduced the report.   
• Mr. Farrow talked through the financial situation, and that the company is 

undertaking a variety of cost reduction activities to maximise 
• profit. 

Page 5



 
4 

 

• Mr. Farrow explained that some activities, such as HR reductions may 
take some time as the company is in the process of re-negotiating 
contracts  

• Pedro Wrobel thanked Westco for their efforts in moving to a more 
profitable position over the last few months.   

• Mr. Farrow explained that the pipeline is healthier than it has ever been, 
which is bringing positive predictions for the first half of the next financial 
year.   

• Cllr Adam Hug asked how long term the new business is.  
• Mr. Farrow explained that 20% of their business is long term clients.  
• Mr. Pishias said that most of the other contracts are between 6-12 months 

long.   
• Cllr David Boothroyd asked if they are securing sizeable new contracts.  
• Mr. Farrow replied that they are, and they are best know for their 

consultancy work.   
• Cllr Adam Hug asked that the company share more about how they’re 

reducing costs.  
• Mr Farrow and Mr Pishias explained that they previously had a large 

creative team, but they have pivoted towards digital marketing.   
• The company has cut its cost base down and that is has a strong pipeline 

for services coming through on the back of other projects, as well as 
upselling services.   

• Cllr Matt Noble asked regarding the new business pipeline of 1.5m what 
the profit margin is on these contracts and if they are having to bring in 
additional resources to service these contracts   

• Mr Farrow and Mr Pishias gave shared information on profit margins which 
is not recorded in these minutes as it would require disclosure of 
information which is exempt under paragraph 3, Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972. It was however confirmed that profit margins are 
healthy and monitored with respect to industry averages.   

• Cllr David Boothroyd noted that he is keen for the restructuring noted in 
the report to go ahead.   

• Cllr Adam Hug wanted to check that the profit position is not just because 
invoicing has been done more efficiently.   

• Mr. Farrow confirmed that there is underlying profit and the p6 position is 
not due to timing of invoicing.    

• They informed the committee that they are examining their financial 
management, and that Liz Roberts is doing deep dive of financial process, 
so they can make some decisions around pricing to improve margins 
further.  

• Cllr Adam Hug asked when they would feel confident in giving projections 
for the next financial year.   

• Mr Farrow and Mr Pishias confirmed they would be looking at the next 
financial year towards the end of 2023.   

• Cllr Matt Noble asked when clients are invoiced.   
• They informed committee that some clients are partially invoiced up front 

and then monthly, dependent on the size of work; but most are invoiced 
monthly.   

• Cllr Adam Hug asked that the committee note the report.  

Page 6



 
5 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8 ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 
No other business was noted.  
 
 
The Meeting ended at 3pm.  
 
 
 
 
 
CHAIRMAN:   DATE  
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 
1 

 

 

 
CITY OF WESTMINSTER 

 
 

MINUTES 
 
 

Shareholder Committee  
 

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Shareholder Committee Committee held on Monday 
29th January, 2024, . 
 
Members Present: Cllr Adam Hug, Cllr Matt Noble, Cllr Liza Begum, Cllr David 
Boothroyd   
 
1 WELCOME AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
Councillor Hug welcomed everyone to the meeting and confirmed that all 
committee members are present. 

Councillor Hug noted that Councillor Tim Roca is no longer a member of 
the committee since standing down as Cabinet Member and will not be 
replaced. 

No declarations of interest were received. 

  
 
2 APPOINTMENT OF BOARD MEMBER 
 
The Chair invited Gerald Almeroth to speak to the report. 

Gerald Almeroth introduced the report, which seeks the appointment of a 
new Interim Chief Financial Officer for Westminster Housing Investments 
Limited (WHIL) and Westminster Housing Developments Limited (WHDL), 
following Jake Bacchus’ resignation. 

Gerald Almeroth confirmed his support for Zohaib Nizami’s appointment. 

Councillor David Boothroyd noted that Jake Bacchus will be a loss, but that 
Zohaib Nizami will be an admiral successor. 

Councillor Hug noted his thanks to Jake Bacchus. 

RESOLVED: Shareholder Committee approved the following 
recommendation: 

Page 9



 
2 

 

Zohaib Nizami to be appointed as Interim Chief Financial Officer of 
Westminster Housing Investments Limited (WHIL) and Westminster 
Housing Developments Limited (WHDL). 

  
 
3 ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
 

No other business was received. 
 
 
The Meeting ended at 7.20 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
CHAIRMAN:   DATE  
 
 
 

Page 10



1  
  

 

 

 

Shareholder 
Committee Report 

Decision Makers: 

 

Shareholder Committee 

Date: 26th March 2024 

Classification: For General release  

 
Title: 

 

Wards Affected: 

Fairer Westminster 
Summary: 

Key Decision: 

Westminster Community Homes- Annual 
Budget, Business Plan, Stress Tests and 
Cash Flow  
All 

Fairer Housing  

 

Yes- significant Expenditure  

 

 

Financial Summary: Financial Implications are set out in the 
body of the report.  

Report of:  Neil Tryner, WCH Chief Executive 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11

Agenda Item 3



2  
  

 
1. Executive Summary 
 
1.1 This report outlines: 

 
• The Budget for 2024/25 as approved by the WCH Board of Directors on 21st 

February 2024. 
• The Cash flow forecast following approval of the 2024/25 budget.  
• The Business Plan following the approval of the 2024/25 budget.  
• Revised Stress tests of the approved Business Plan 2024/25 budget.  

 
2.  Recommendations  
 
2.1 The Shareholder Committee are asked to: 
 

(a) Approve the WCH 2024/25 budget.  
(b) Approve the revised Cashflow. 
(c) Approve the revised Business Plan. 
(d) Approve the revised stress tests.  

 
3.  WCH Budget 2024/25 
 
3.1 WCH Board approved the 2024/25 budget at its meeting of Directors on 21st 

February 2024.   The key changes made to the budget were: 
 

• Rental income – WCH applied the full increase of 7.7% as approved by Board in 
December to assured tenancy, intermediate rents and horizon scheme 
properties and an 8.9% increase on shared ownership properties as per the 
lease agreement.  The additional new units of Intermediate rented homes let 
during the Autumn of 2023 have also been accommodated in the revised rental 
income.  

• Service charges and major works – the yearly estimation invoice was provided 
by WCC in January and service charges totalled £1,070k and was uplifted by 
7%.  Major works (refurbishment) were estimated at £220k.  It should be noted 
that the Major works estimate is significantly lower than the current years 
estimate.  

• Refresh Scheme – At 6th of February 2024 refresh spend totals £1,071k, it is 
estimated 75% of all works will be completed by 31st of March. The remaining 
amount will be budgeted for 2024/25, c £500k. 

• Repairs – There has been a large increase in the number and cost of repairs 
compared from last year to this.   Further work is ongoing with WCC to 

Page 12



3  
  

understand the key drivers for this uplift if this trend is contained or attributed to 
this year only.    To be prudent we have budgeted for a sustained level of spend 
in this area but anticipate a lower actual spend.  

• Movement in surplus – WCH is budgeting 2024/25 an operating surplus positive 
movement from £1,329k to £2,083k.  This movement is driven primarily by the 
75% completion of the stock refresh programme totalling approximately £1.5m 
completed in 2023/24 and the rental uplift increasing income by £652k. 

The budget approved by WCH is prudent and delivers an improved financial outturn 
for the year. The budget is attached at Appendix 1.  

 
4. Cash flow  
 
4.1 Following the approval of the revised budget for 2024/25 the Cashflow forecast has 

also been revised and updated.  Key elements to highlight within the cash flow are: 
 

• The completion of all remedial works at Gloucester terrace.  
• 75% completion of Refresh works on all homes eligible for the scheme to renew 

Kitchen and Bathrooms, heating systems, energy efficient works and 
outstanding repairs.  

• A single unit of acquisition at St Johns Terrace to facilitate the development of 
the MOT yard.  

• The drawdown of £1.87m loan facility to support the development of the MOT 
yard.  

 
The cashflow is attached at Appendix 2.  

 
5.  Business Plan. 
 
5.1 Following the approval of the revised budget, WCH Business Plan has been reviewed 

to reflect the changes approved.  
 
5.2 The Business plan performs well against the core KPI measures approved by the 

Board and delivers an operational margin of 32% and 470% EBITDA interest cover.  
 
5.3 The Business plan makes two key assumptions moving forward; rent increases are 

applied annually and CPI continues to fall.  
 

The Business Plan is attached at Appendix 3.  
  

Page 13



4  
  

 
6. Stress tests.  

 
6.1 WCH Board have considered the potential scenarios that could break the Business 

Plan.  The two scenarios requested were: 
 
1. A Rent cap and high sustained CPI 

• Government introduces a rent cap of 3% over next 5 years to support 
residents. 

• CPI remains at 7% after change in government/monetary and fiscal policies. 
 

Rental income reduced 4% over next 5 years compared to current estimations on 
base plan. 

 
2.  Contractor issues with MOT yard development and Stock refresh 

programme with additional sustained overspend and an additional £250k 
annually on other costs. 

• Due to current high costs in building sector from inflation, supply chain and 
contractor related issues this has led to extra revenue costs in MOT yard 
development and stock refresh programme - £500k in 2023/24 and 2024/25. 

• There may be a scenario where an unexpected cost to WCH becomes 
apparent, such as the current years balancing final invoice from WCC for 
Service costs which led to an increased cost burden of £240k.  We have 
therefore modelled a repeat of such an uplift in costs but are confident there 
will not be a repeated SC uplift.  
 

6.2 The Stress test exercise demonstrates that in the event of these scenarios 
materialising there is a deterioration in performance but the Business Plan is robust 
and can withstand the occurrence of the scenario.  
 
The Stress Tests are attached at Appendix 4.  
 
 
 
 

 
If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect any of the Background 
Papers, please contact:  

Neil Tryner, CEX Westminster Community Homes                                                        
Email: ntryner@westminster.gov.uk  

  
 

Page 14



APPENDIX 1

23/24 Budget Proposed 24/25 budget Change in Budget % Change in Budget
000's

Income

Rent 51010 3750 4402 652 17%

Tenant service charges 51020 248 404 156 63%

Temporary accommodation 51030 659 603 (56) -8%

Miscellaneous income 51080 188 130 (58) -31%
Total income 4844 5539 694 14%

Direct expenditure

Housing management fees 72010 344 227 (117) -34%

Service charges 72020 840 1145 305 36%

Repairs and refurbishments

Repairs charges 72030 257 526 270 105%

Refurbishment designated fund 72040 563 220 (343) -61%

White goods, furniture and fittings 72050 14 25 11 72%

Stock Refresh Programme 72031 487 133 (354) -73%

Provision for bad debts 72070 72 70 (2) -3%
Miscellaneous direct expenditure

Council tax 72100 33 27 (6) -18%

Incentives to tenants 72080 40 18 (22) -55%

Miscellaneous direct expenditure 72090 210 433 223 106%
Total direct expenditure 2860 2825 (35) -1%

Overhead expenditure

Legal 73030 141 186 45 32%

Audit and finance 73020 76 74 (2) -3%

Community & family intervention projects 73090 45 40 (5) -11%

Miscellaneous indirect expenditure

Marketing and advertising 73010 0 0 0 0%

Insurance 73040 6 12 6 100%

Staff training 73050 1 4 3 0%

Travel 73060 0 0 0 0%

Payroll support 73070 2 2 0 0%

Valuations 73100 50 14 (36) -72%

Miscellaneous indirect expenditure 73080 2 2 0 0%
Total overhead expenditure 323 334 11 3%

Staff expenditure

Basic pay 71010 173 253 80 46%

National insurance costs 71020 98 28 (69) -71%

Additional fees 71030 61 16 (44) -73%

Agency Staff 71050
Total staff expenditure 332 298 (34) -10%

Total expenditure 3515 3458 (58) -2%

Net operating surplus/(deficit) 1329 2081 752 57%

Amortisation and depreciation

Amortised grant income 51090 956 1023 67 7%

Depreciation 72060 (2,373) (2,361) 13 -1%

Net amortisation and depreciation (1,417) (1,338) 79 -6%

Disposal of assets
Sale of assets (shared ownership) 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

Sale of assets (shared ownership) 51060 0 0 0

Cost of asset sale (shared ownership) 51061 0 0 0
Sale of assets (full ownership) 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

Sale of assets (disposals) 51070 0 0 0
Cost of assets sale (disposals) 51071 0 0

Replacement component cost 72110 0 (91) (91)

Net (gain)/loss on disposal of assets 0 (91) (91)

Capital Programme - stock refresh scheme (1,598) (447) 1152

Financing interest
Interest income 0 0
Interest from investments 51050 0 0

Bank interest 79010 0 56 56

Interest payable 79020 (308) (256) 52 -17%
Net interest payable (308) (200) 108 -35%

Total surplus/(deficit) (1,995) 5 2000 -100%

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2

Scenario 1 - Current loan repayment profile

Include Y/N Year
Quarter 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4

2,082,000.00                           Operating cash flow 520,500                520,500                520,500                520,500                440,816                440,816                440,816                440,816                432,696                432,696                432,696                432,696                423,821                423,821                423,821                423,821                
Victoria Wharf 2 65,867                  65,867                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  58,808                  
Cash movement from WCH purchases/Sales
Cash outflow from Bad debt/arrears (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000) (5,000)

Capital (principal) repayment (970,298) (987,345) (1,005,449) (784,701)
Interest repayment (308,135) (255,917) (202,982) (149,288)

1,486,579.92-                           
1,789,870.80                           Provision for home improvments (£2.136M for the next 4 years) (371,645) (371,645) (371,645) (371,645)

346,129.20                              Gloucester Terrace (86,532) (86,532) (86,532)
Top Up AHF for 5 Units 
GLA - Provison for home improvements funding
Lease extensions -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       

under investigation 51 Doneraile Monies Returned to Council (727,437)

Y Sub total 428,968 494,835 123,190 (1,803,207) 122,979 122,979 494,624 (748,638) 486,505 486,505 486,505 (721,927) 477,629 477,629 477,629 (456,360)

MOT Yard *1
8,800,000                                Operating cash flow (rental income minus expenditure) (1,257,143) (1,257,143) (1,257,143) (1,257,143) (1,257,143) (1,257,143) 22,081 22,081 22,081 22,081 

AHF Grant income 1,575,000             1,575,000             
GLA Grant income 1,950,000             1,950,000             
Funding from WCC general fund capital reserve 800,000                
Acquisition Cost for 5 st John Terrace W10 (1,000,000)

Y Total MOT Yard cashflow 0 0 0 (1,000,000) 0 0 3,067,857 (1,257,143) (1,257,143) (1,257,143) (1,257,143) 2,267,857 22,081 22,081 22,081 22,081 

Shared Ownership acquisitions *1
Operating cash flow (rental income minus expenditure) 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,695 8,695 8,695 8,695 8,695 8,695 8,695 
Second floor 2A Bravington Road
AHF Grant income
GLA Grant income
 

Y Total Shared Ownership cashflow 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,514 8,695 8,695 8,695 8,695 8,695 8,695 8,695 

New loans (35 Yr Repayment Profile) 1,870,419             
 Principal payment (30,341) 31,281-                  32,251-                  

Interest payment (57,983) 57,042-                  56,073-                  
Y New loans total -                       -                       -                       1,782,095             -                       -                       88,324-                  -                       -                       88,324-                  -                       -                       -                       

Total Committed costs 437,481 503,349 131,704 (1,012,598) 131,493 131,493 3,570,995 (2,085,590) (762,124) (761,944) (761,944) 1,466,302 508,405 508,405 508,405 (425,584)

Cash inflow/(outflow) 437,481 503,349 131,704 (1,012,598) 131,493 131,493 3,570,995 (2,085,590) (762,124) (761,944) (761,944) 1,466,302 508,405 508,405 508,405 (425,584)

Projected Cash balance 437,481                940,830                1,072,534             59,928                  3,271,421             3,402,914             6,973,909             4,888,318             4,126,194             3,364,250             2,602,307             4,068,608             4,577,013             5,085,418             5,593,822             5,168,238             

Suspense 8-                          

Cash available after adjusting for Regen properties in Suspense 
Previous quarter cash balances 3,700,190             1,967,305
Adjusted projected cash balance 437,481                940,830                2,908,135             3,139,928             3,271,421             3,402,914             6,973,909             4,888,318             4,126,194             3,364,250             2,602,307             4,068,608             4,577,013             5,085,418             5,593,822             5,168,238             

Actual cash balance 3,080,000             

23/24 24/25 25/26 26/27

P
age 17



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Westminster Community Homes
2024-25 BUSINESS PLAN - Performance over next 5 years

2024-25 Scenarios - 2024/25 Base Plan
2024-25 BUSINESS PLAN - Worst Performance over next 5 Base Plan S1 S2

1. EBITDA/Revenues > 40% 52% 42% 41%
2. EBITDA - MRI/Revenues > 15% 47% 37% 37%
3a. Operating Margin > 30% 32% 24% 20%
4. Net Debt/EBITDA - MRI < 12 0.7 0.7 0.9
5. Net Debt/Revenues < 5 0.4 0.4 0.4
6. Gearing < 75% 51% 51% 51%
7.  EBITDA-MRI interest cover > 140% 470% 385% 366%
8.  Asset Cover Ratio - min 115% > 115% 2237% 2237% 2237%

Scenarios
S1. Rent cap is limited to 3% over the next 5 years whereas CPI for expenditure is consistent at 7%.
S2. Issue with MOT yard and extra costs with stock refresh programme due to contractor issues of £500k in 2024/25 and 2025/26 respectively. Constant extra annual charge relating to service charge and repairs overspend of £250k has been added.

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS - 5 YEAR 
PERFORMANCE 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Tightest 
Value

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS - 5 YEAR 
PERFORMANCE 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Tightest 
Value

Internally Set Financial Hurdles Internally Set Financial Hurdles
EBITDA/Revenues > 40% 52% 52% 52% 53% 53% 52% EBITDA/Revenues > 40% 41% 42% 50% 50% 50% 41%
EBITDA - MRI/Revenues > 15% 51% 47% 48% 48% 48% 47% EBITDA - MRI/Revenues > 15% 39% 37% 45% 46% 46% 37%
Operating Margin > 30% 32% 33% 34% 35% 35% 32% Operating Margin > 30% 20% 23% 31% 32% 32% 20%
Net Debt/EBITDA - MRI < 12 0.7 -0.1 -0.8 -1.6 -2.4 1 Net Debt/EBITDA - MRI < 12 0.9 -0.1 -0.9 -1.7 -2.5 1
Net Debt/Revenues < 5 0.4 0.0 -0.4 -0.8 -1.3 0 Net Debt/Revenues < 5 0.4 0.0 -0.4 -0.8 -1.3 0
Gearing < 65% 51% 40% 29% 21% 18% 51% Gearing < 65% 51% 43% 32% 23% 19% 51%
EBITDA-MRI interest cover > 128% 1829% 470% 492% 515% 523% 470% EBITDA-MRI interest cover > 128% 1417% 366% 463% 486% 493% 366%
Asset Cover > 115% 2237% 2642% 3239% 4206% 5485% 2237% Asset Cover > 115% 2237% 2642% 3239% 4206% 5485% 2237%

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS - 5 YEAR 
PERFORMANCE 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028

Tightest 
Value

Internally Set Financial Hurdles
EBITDA/Revenues > 40% 52% 50% 47% 45% 42% 42%
EBITDA - MRI/Revenues > 15% 51% 45% 42% 40% 37% 37%
Operating Margin > 30% 32% 30% 28% 26% 24% 24%
Net Debt/EBITDA - MRI < 12 0.7 -0.1 -1.0 -2.0 -3.1 1
Net Debt/Revenues < 5 0.4 0.0 -0.5 -0.9 -1.3 0
Gearing < 65% 51% 41% 31% 24% 22% 51%
EBITDA-MRI interest cover > 128% 1829% 431% 419% 403% 385% 385%
Asset Cover > 115% 2237% 2642% 3239% 4206% 5485% 2237%

S
c
e
n
a
r
i
o
 
1

Target

S
c
e
n
a
r
i
o
 
2

TargetTargetB
A
S
E
 
P
L
A
N

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Year 1: 
Mar 2023

Year 2: 
Mar 2024

Year 3: 
Mar 2025

Year 4: 
Mar 2026

Year 5: 
Mar 2027 
Onwards

CPI Rents 0.00% 11.00% 5.50% 4.00% 2.00%
CPI Costs 0.00% 5.25% 3.25% 2.00% 2.00%

Inflation Margins over CPI
Rents 0.00% -6.00% -0.50% 0.00% 0.00%
All other income 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Build costs 0.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00%
All other costs 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
S1 - Rent capped at 3% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
All In Inflation Assumptions
Rents 0.00% 7.70% 5.00% 4.00% 2.00%
All other income 0.00% 5.25% 3.25% 2.00% 2.00%
Build costs 0.00% 6.25% 4.25% 3.00% 3.00%
All other costs 0.00% 5.25% 3.25% 2.00% 2.00%
S1 - CPI of 7% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Interest Rate Assumptions
SONIA + CAS 2.81% 4.18% 3.06% 2.00% 2.00%
Interest on Cash Balances 0.13% 0.13% 0.13% 0.13% 0.13%

Inputs
Year 2024
Depreciation
Amortisation

P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

Detailed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income | Westminster Community Homes | Plan

1               2               3               4               5               6               7               8               9               10             11             12             13             14             15             16             17             18             19             20             21             22             23             24             25             26             27             28             29             30             31             32             33             34             35             36             37             38             39             40             41             42             43             44             45             46             47             48             49             50             
2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050 2051 2052 2053 2054 2055 2056 2057 2058 2059 2060 2061 2062 2063 2064 2065 2066 2067 2068 2069 2070 2071 2072 2073 Total

I&E £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's £000's 
Income

Rent Receivable
Rent Income 51010 4,402         4,741         4,978         5,177         5,281         5,386         5,494         5,604         5,716         5,830         5,947         6,066         6,187         6,311         6,437         6,566         6,697         6,831         6,968         7,107         7,249         7,394         7,542         7,693         7,847         8,004         8,164         8,327         8,494         8,663         8,837         9,013         9,194         9,378         9,565         9,756         9,952         10,151       10,354       10,561       10,772       10,987       11,207       11,431       11,660       11,893       12,131       12,374       12,621       12,873       
Rent Arrears 51040
Tenant Service Charges 51020 404           425           439           448           457           466           475           485           494           504           514           525           535           546           557           568           579           591           603           615           627           640           652           665           679           692           706           720           735           749           764           780           795           811           827           844           861           878           896           913           932           950           969           989           1,009         1,029         1,049         1,070         1,092         1,114         
Temporary Accomodation 51030 603           635           655           668           682           695           709           723           738           753           768           783           799           815           831           848           865           882           900           918           936           955           974           993           1,013         1,033         1,054         1,075         1,097         1,118         1,141         1,164         1,187         1,211         1,235         1,260         1,285         1,310         1,337         1,363         1,391         1,419         1,447         1,476         1,505         1,535         1,566         1,597         1,629         1,662         
Miscellaneous Income 51080 130           137           141           144           147           150           153           156           159           162           166           169           172           176           179           183           186           190           194           198           202           206           210           214           218           223           227           232           236           241           246           251           256           261           266           272           277           283           288           294           300           306           312           318           325           331           338           344           351           358           

Gross Rental Income 5,539        5,938        6,214        6,437        6,566        6,697        6,831        6,968        7,107        7,250        7,395        7,542        7,693        7,847        8,004        8,164        8,327        8,494        8,664        8,837        9,014        9,194        9,378        9,566        9,757        9,952        10,151      10,354      10,561      10,772      10,988      11,208      11,432      11,660      11,894      12,132      12,374      12,622      12,874      13,132      13,394      13,662      13,935      14,214      14,498      14,788      15,084      15,386      15,693      16,007      512,195 

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

Direct Expenditure

Housing management fees 72010 227           239           247           252           257           262           267           272           278           283           289           295           301           307           313           319           325           332           339           345           352           359           367           374           381           389           397           405           413           421           429           438           447           456           465           474           484           493           503           513           524           534           545           556           567           578           590           601           613           626           
Service charges 72020 1,145         1,205         1,244         1,269         1,295         1,320         1,347         1,374         1,401         1,429         1,458         1,487         1,517         1,547         1,578         1,610         1,642         1,675         1,708         1,742         1,777         1,813         1,849         1,886         1,924         1,962         2,001         2,041         2,082         2,124         2,166         2,210         2,254         2,299         2,345         2,392         2,440         2,488         2,538         2,589         2,641         2,694         2,747         2,802         2,858         2,916         2,974         3,033         3,094         3,156         
Repairs and refurbishments -            
Repairs charges 72030 527           555           573           573           584           596           608           620           632           645           658           671           684           698           712           726           741           756           771           786           802           818           834           851           868           885           903           921           940           958           978           997           1,017         1,037         1,058         1,079         1,101         1,123         1,145         1,168         1,192         1,215         1,240         1,265         1,290         1,316         1,342         1,369         1,396         1,424         
Refurbishment designated fund 72040 220           232           239           244           249           254           259           264           269           275           280           286           291           297           303           309           315           322           328           335           341           348           355           362           370           377           385           392           400           408           416           425           433           442           451           460           469           478           488           497           507           518           528           538           549           560           571           583           594           606           
White goods, furniture and fittings 72050 25             26             27             28             28             29             29             30             31             31             32             32             33             34             34             35             36             37             37             38             39             40             40             41             42             43             44             45             45             46             47             48             49             50             51             52             53             54             55             57             58             59             60             61             62             64             65             66             68             69             
Stock refresh programme 72031 133           140           145           147           150           153           156           160           163           166           169           173           176           180           183           187           191           195           198           202           206           211           215           219           223           228           232           237           242           247           252           257           262           267           272           278           283           289           295           301           307           313           319           326           332           339           345           352           359           367           
Provision for bad debts 72070 70             74             76             78             79             81             82             84             86             87             89             91             93             95             96             98             100           102           104           107           109           111           113           115           118           120           122           125           127           130           132           135           138           141           143           146           149           152           155           158           161           165           168           171           175           178           182           185           189           193           
Miscellaneous direct expenditure -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Council tax 72100 27             28             29             30             31             31             32             32             33             34             34             35             36             36             37             38             39             39             40             41             42             43             44             44             45             46             47             48             49             50             51             52             53             54             55             56             58             59             60             61             62             64             65             66             67             69             70             72             73             74             
Incentives to tenants 72080 18             19             20             20             20             21             21             22             22             22             23             23             24             24             25             25             26             26             27             27             28             28             29             30             30             31             31             32             33             33             34             35             35             36             37             38             38             39             40             41             42             42             43             44             45             46             47             48             49             50             
Miscellaneous direct expenditure 72090 433           456           471           480           490           499           509           520           530           541           551           562           574           585           597           609           621           633           646           659           672           685           699           713           727           742           757           772           787           803           819           836           852           869           887           904           923           941           960           979           999           1,019         1,039         1,060         1,081         1,103         1,125         1,147         1,170         1,193         

Total direct expenditure 2,825         2,973         3,070         3,120         3,182         3,246         3,311         3,377         3,445         3,514         3,584         3,655         3,729         3,803         3,879         3,957         4,036         4,117         4,199         4,283         4,369         4,456         4,545         4,636         4,729         4,823         4,920         5,018         5,119         5,221         5,325         5,432         5,540         5,651         5,764         5,880         5,997         6,117         6,239         6,364         6,492         6,621         6,754         6,889         7,027         7,167         7,310         7,457         7,606         7,758         -        

Overhead Expenditure

Legal 73030 186           196           202           206           210           214           219           223           228           232           237           242           246           251           256           261           267           272           277           283           289           294           300           306           312           319           325           332           338           345           352           359           366           373           381           389           396           404           412           421           429           438           446           455           464           474           483           493           503           513           
Audit and finance 73020 74             78             80             82             84             85             87             89             91             92             94             96             98             100           102           104           106           108           110           113           115           117           119           122           124           127           129           132           135           137           140           143           146           149           152           155           158           161           164           167           171           174           178           181           185           188           192           196           200           204           
Community & family intervention projects 73090 40             42             43             44             45             46             47             48             49             50             51             52             53             54             55             56             57             59             60             61             62             63             65             66             67             69             70             71             73             74             76             77             79             80             82             84             85             87             89             90             92             94             96             98             100           102           104           106           108           110           
Miscellaneous indirect expenditure -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Marketing and advertising 73010 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Insurance 73040 12             13             13             13             14             14             14             14             15             15             15             16             16             16             17             17             17             18             18             18             19             19             19             20             20             21             21             21             22             22             23             23             24             24             25             25             26             26             27             27             28             28             29             29             30             31             31             32             32             33             
Staff training 73050 4               4               4               4               5               5               5               5               5               5               5               5               5               5               6               6               6               6               6               6               6               6               6               7               7               7               7               7               7               7               8               8               8               8               8               8               9               9               9               9               9               9               10             10             10             10             10             11             11             11             
Travel 73060 -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Payroll support 73070 2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               5               5               5               5               5               
Valuations 73100 14             15             15             16             16             16             16             17             17             17             18             18             19             19             19             20             20             20             21             21             22             22             23             23             24             24             24             25             25             26             26             27             28             28             29             29             30             30             31             32             32             33             34             34             35             36             36             37             38             39             
Miscellaneous indirect expenditure 73080 2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               2               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               3               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               4               5               5               5               5               5               5               5               5               5               5               6               

Total Overhead Expenditure 334           351           363           370           377           385           393           400           409           417           425           434           442           451           460           469           479           488           498           508           518           528           539           550           561           572           583           595           607           619           632           644           657           670           684           697           711           725           740           755           770           785           801           817           833           850           867           884           902           920           -        

Staff Expenditure

Basic pay 71010 254           267           276           282           287           293           299           305           311           317           323           330           336           343           350           357           364           371           379           386           394           402           410           418           427           435           444           453           462           471           481           490           500           510           520           531           541           552           563           574           586           598           609           622           634           647           660           673           686           700           
National insurance costs 71020 28             29             30             31             32             32             33             34             34             35             36             36             37             38             39             39             40             41             42             43             43             44             45             46             47             48             49             50             51             52             53             54             55             56             57             58             60             61             62             63             65             66             67             69             70             71             73             74             76             77             
Additional fees 71030 16             17             17             18             18             18             19             19             20             20             20             21             21             22             22             22             23             23             24             24             25             25             26             26             27             27             28             29             29             30             30             31             31             32             33             33             34             35             35             36             37             38             38             39             40             41             42             42             43             44             
Agency Staff 71050

Total Staff Expenditure 298           314           324           330           337           344           351           358           365           372           379           387           395           403           411           419           427           436           445           453           463           472           481           491           501           511           521           531           542           553           564           575           587           598           610           622           635           648           661           674           687           701           715           729           744           759           774           789           805           821           -        

Operating Expenditure Total 3,457        3,638        3,757        3,820        3,897        3,975        4,054        4,135        4,218        4,302        4,388        4,476        4,565        4,657        4,750        4,845        4,942        5,041        5,141        5,244        5,349        5,456        5,565        5,677        5,790        5,906        6,024        6,145        6,267        6,393        6,521        6,651        6,784        6,920        7,058        7,199        7,343        7,490        7,640        -        

Operating Surplus/(deficit) 2,082        2,299        2,457        2,617        2,670        2,723        2,777        2,833        2,890        2,947        3,006        3,066        3,128        3,190        3,254        3,319        3,386        3,453        3,522        3,593        3,665        3,738        3,813        3,889        3,967        4,046        4,127        4,210        4,294        4,380        4,467        4,557        4,648        4,741        4,836        4,932        5,031        5,132        5,234        13,132      13,394      13,662      13,935      14,214      14,498      14,788      15,084      15,386      15,693      16,007      512,195 

Amortisation and depreciation
Amortised grant income 51090 1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         1,023         
Depreciation 72060 2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         2,361-         

Net amortisation and depreciation 1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         1,338-         -        

Disposal of assets
Sale of assets (shared ownership) -            
Sale of assets (shared ownership) 51060 -            
Cost of asset sale (shared ownership) 51061 -            
Sale of assets (full ownership) -            
Sale of assets (disposals) 51070 -            
Cost of assets sale (disposals) 51071 -            
Replacement component cost 72110 91-             350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           

Net gain/(loss) on disposal of assets 91-             350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           -        

Capex - stock refresh scheme 447-           

Financing interest
Interest income
Interest from investments 51050 -            
Bank interest 79010 56             
Interest payable 79020 256-           256-           203-           149-           108-           97-             85-             72-             58-             43-             26-             11-             3-               1-               

Net interest payable 200-           256-           203-           149-           108-           97-             85-             72-             58-             43-             26-             11-             3-               1-               -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -        

Total surplus/(deficit) 6               355           566           780           873           938           1,004        1,073        1,144        1,217        1,292        1,367        1,436        1,502        1,566        1,631        1,698        1,765        1,834        1,905        1,977        2,050        2,125        2,201        2,279        2,358        2,439        2,522        2,606        2,692        2,779        2,869        2,960        3,053        3,148        3,244        3,343        3,444        3,546        11,444      11,706      11,974      12,247      12,526      12,810      13,100      13,396      13,698      14,005      14,319      512,195 

Comprehensive Income Brought Forward 10,490       10,497       10,852       11,418       12,198       13,071       14,009       15,013       16,086       17,229       18,446       19,738       21,105       22,542       24,044       25,610       27,241       28,939       30,704       32,538       34,443       36,420       38,470       40,595       42,796       45,075       47,433       49,872       52,394       54,999       57,691       60,470       63,339       66,299       69,352       72,499       75,743       79,086       82,530       
Transfers (to)/from Reserves 6               355           566           780           873           938           1,004         1,073         1,144         1,217         1,292         1,367         1,436         1,502         1,566         1,631         1,698         1,765         1,834         1,905         1,977         2,050         2,125         2,201         2,279         2,358         2,439         2,522         2,606         2,692         2,779         2,869         2,960         3,053         3,148         3,244         3,343         3,444         3,546         

Statement of Comprehensive Income Accumulated 10,497      10,852      11,418      12,198      13,071      14,009      15,013      16,086      17,229      18,446      19,738      21,105      22,542      24,044      25,610      27,241      28,939      30,704      32,538      34,443      36,420      38,470      40,595      42,796      45,075      47,433      49,872      52,394      54,999      57,691      60,470      63,339      66,299      69,352      72,499      75,743      79,086      82,530      86,076      

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032 2033 2034 2035 2036 2037 2038 2039 2040 2041 2042 2043 2044 2045 2046 2047 2048 2049 2050 2051 2052 2053 2054 2055 2056 2057 2058 2059 2060 2061 2062 2063 2064 2065 2066 2067 2068 2069 2070 2071 2072 2073 Total
BALANCE SHEET £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's £ 000's 

Fixed Assets

Housing stock This will increase with property purchases.141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     
Developments: under construction 5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         5,212         
Accumualted depreciation of stock 21,360-       23,721-       26,082-       28,443-       30,804-       33,165-       35,526-       37,887-       40,248-       42,609-       44,970-       47,331-       49,692-       52,053-       54,414-       56,775-       59,136-       61,497-       63,858-       66,219-       68,580-       70,941-       73,302-       75,663-       78,024-       80,385-       82,746-       85,107-       87,468-       89,829-       92,190-       94,551-       96,912-       99,273-       101,634-     103,995-     106,356-     108,717-     111,078-     113,439-     115,800-     118,161-     120,522-     122,883-     125,244-     127,605-     129,966-     132,327-     134,688-     137,049-     

Fixed Assets toal 125,407    123,046    120,685    118,324    115,963    113,602    111,241    108,880    106,519    104,158    101,797    99,436      97,075      94,714      92,353      89,992      87,631      85,270      82,909      80,548      78,187      75,826      73,465      71,104      68,743      66,382      64,021      61,660      59,299      56,938      54,577      52,216      49,855      47,494      45,133      42,772      40,411      38,050      35,689      33,328      30,967      28,606      26,245      23,884      21,523      19,162      16,801      14,440      12,079      9,718        

Current Assets

Trade receiveables
Debtors control account 21010 160           
WCC debtors control account 21020 -            
CWH debtors control account 21030 -            
Accrued income 22010 484           
Accrued income - tenants in arrears 22020 355           
Provision for doubtful debts 22070 215-           
Short term assets 22080 17,000       
Suspense 9998 751           
Accrued income - grants receivable
Accrued income - grants WCC / AHF 22030 -            
Accrued Income - grants other / GLA 22031 -            
Prepaid expenses
Prepaid expenses - general 22040 -            
Prepaid expenses - WCC intercompany 22050 -            
Prepaid expenses - CWH intercompany 22060 -            
Cash in bank and in hand
Lloyds cheque account 20010 1               
Lloyds high interest account 20020 3,868         
Petty cash 20030 0               
Short term deposits 20040 26             

Net current assets 22,432      

Total Assets 147,839    123,046    120,685    118,324    115,963    113,602    111,241    108,880    106,519    104,158    101,797    99,436      97,075      94,714      92,353      89,992      87,631      85,270      82,909      80,548      78,187      75,826      73,465      71,104      68,743      66,382      64,021      61,660      59,299      56,938      54,577      52,216      49,855      47,494      45,133      42,772      40,411      38,050      35,689      33,328      30,967      28,606      26,245      23,884      21,523      19,162      16,801      14,440      12,079      9,718        

Current Liabilities
Trade payables 610-           
Trade creditors - general 31010 -            
WCC creditor control account 31020 -            
CWH creditor control account 31030 -            
Accrued expenses
Accrued expenses - general 32010 582-           
Deferred income - general 32040 13,794-       
Loans: repayable within one year 970-           
VAT (payments)/refunds 33030 37-             
PAYE/NI liability 34010 -            
RBKC rent creditor 32022 2-               
Corporation tax 34020 -            

Total Current Liabilities 15,996-      -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

Long Term Liabilities
Loans
WCC intercompany loan 92010 5,358-         
CWH intercompany loan 92020 -            
Long-term loan 92030 -            
Long term deferred grants 92050 110,258-     
Amortised grants 92060 9,638         
Deferred taxation 92040 -            
Pension liability 92090 -            

Total Long Term Liabilities 105,978-    -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

Net Assets/(Liabilities) 25,864      123,046    120,685    118,324    115,963    113,602    111,241    108,880    106,519    104,158    101,797    99,436      97,075      94,714      92,353      89,992      87,631      85,270      82,909      80,548      78,187      75,826      73,465      71,104      68,743      66,382      64,021      61,660      59,299      56,938      54,577      52,216      49,855      47,494      45,133      42,772      40,411      38,050      35,689      33,328      30,967      28,606      26,245      23,884      21,523      19,162      16,801      14,440      12,079      9,718        

Reserves
Retained earnings: opening balance 91050 10,416       10,490       10,846       11,412       12,192       13,065       14,003       15,007       16,080       17,223       18,440       19,732       21,099       22,536       24,037       25,604       27,235       28,932       30,698       32,532       34,437       36,414       38,464       40,589       42,790       45,069       47,427       49,866       52,387       54,993       57,685       60,464       63,333       66,293       69,345       72,493       75,737       79,080       82,524       86,070       97,513       109,220     121,194     133,441     145,967     158,777     171,878     185,274     198,972     212,977     
Surplus / (deficit) for the year 75             355           566           780           873           938           1,004         1,073         1,144         1,217         1,292         1,367         1,436         1,502         1,566         1,631         1,698         1,765         1,834         1,905         1,977         2,050         2,125         2,201         2,279         2,358         2,439         2,522         2,606         2,692         2,779         2,869         2,960         3,053         3,148         3,244         3,343         3,444         3,546         11,444       11,706       11,974       12,247       12,526       12,810       13,100       13,396       13,698       14,005       14,319       
Profit/Loss transfers 91051 -            
Retained Earnings 91060 -            
Non-equity share capital 91070 -            
Total reserves 10,490      10,846      11,412      12,192      13,065      14,003      15,007      16,080      17,223      18,440      19,732      21,099      22,536      24,037      25,604      27,235      28,932      30,698      32,532      34,437      36,414      38,464      40,589      42,790      45,069      47,427      49,866      52,387      54,993      57,685      60,464      63,333      66,293      69,345      72,493      75,737      79,080      82,524      86,070      97,513      109,220    121,194    133,441    145,967    158,777    171,878    185,274    198,972    212,977    227,296    

Hurdles Hurdle Min.Max

1. EBITDA/Revenues

Operating Surplus 2,082         2,299         2,457         2,617         2,670         2,723         2,777         2,833         2,890         2,947         3,006         3,066         3,128         3,190         3,254         3,319         3,386         3,453         3,522         3,593         3,665         3,738         3,813         3,889         3,967         4,046         4,127         4,210         4,294         4,380         4,467         4,557         4,648         4,741         4,836         4,932         5,031         5,132         5,234         
Add back loan break costs -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Add back depreciation and grant amortisation 1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         1,338         
EBITDA  3,420        3,637        3,795        3,955        4,008        4,061        4,115        4,171        4,228        4,285        4,344        4,404        4,466        4,528        4,592        4,657        4,724        4,791        4,860        4,931        5,003        5,076        5,151        5,227        5,305        5,384        5,465        5,548        5,632        5,718        5,805        5,895        5,986        6,079        6,174        6,270        6,369        6,470        6,572        

Revenue 6,562         6,961         7,237         7,460         7,589         7,720         7,854         7,991         8,130         8,273         8,418         8,565         8,716         8,870         9,027         9,187         9,350         9,517         9,687         9,860         10,037       10,217       10,401       10,589       10,780       10,975       11,174       11,377       11,584       11,795       12,011       12,231       12,455       12,683       12,917       13,155       13,397       13,645       13,897       
EBITDA - Global 40% 52% 52% 52% 52% 53% 53% 53% 52% 52% 52% 52% 52% 51% 51% 51% 51% 51% 51% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 50% 49% 49% 49% 49% 49% 49% 48% 48% 48% 48% 48% 48% 48% 48% 47% 47%

2. EBITDA - MRI/Revenues

Capitalised major repairs 91-             350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           
EBITDA - MRI 3,329         3,287         3,445         3,605         3,658         3,711         3,765         3,821         3,878         3,935         3,994         4,054         4,116         4,178         4,242         4,307         4,374         4,441         4,510         4,581         4,653         4,726         4,801         4,877         4,955         5,034         5,115         5,198         5,282         5,368         5,455         5,545         5,636         5,729         5,824         5,920         6,019         6,120         6,222         350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           350-           
EBITDA MRI Global 15% 47% 51% 47% 48% 48% 48% 48% 48% 48% 48% 48% 47% 47% 47% 47% 47% 47% 47% 47% 47% 46% 46% 46% 46% 46% 46% 46% 46% 46% 46% 46% 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% 45% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

3. Operating Margin

Op Margin - Min 30% proposed 30% 32% 32% 33% 34% 35% 35% 35% 35% 35% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 36% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 37% 38% 38% 38%

4. Net Debt/EBITDA - MRI

Net debt 2,498         218-           3,145-         6,286-         9,520-         12,819-       16,184-       19,618-       23,123-       26,700-       30,353-       34,082-       37,879-       41,742-       45,669-       49,661-       53,720-       57,846-       62,042-       66,307-       70,645-       75,056-       79,542-       84,104-       88,744-       93,463-       98,263-       103,146-     108,112-     113,165-     118,305-     123,535-     128,856-     134,270-     139,778-     145,383-     151,087-     156,892-     162,799-     176,604-     190,671-     205,006-     219,614-     234,501-     249,673-     265,134-     280,891-     296,950-     313,316-     329,997-     
12 or below 12              1 1 0 -1 -2 -2 -3 -4 -5 -5 -6 -7 -8 -8 -9 -10 -11 -11 -12 -13 -13 -14 -15 -15 -16 -17 -17 -18 -19 -19 -20 -20 -21 -22 -22 -23 -23 -24 -24 -25

5. Net Debt/Revenues 5                0 0.4 0.0 -0.4 -0.8 -1.3 -1.7 -2.1 -2.5 -2.8 -3.2 -3.6 -4.0 -4.3 -4.7 -5.1 -5.4 -5.7 -6.1 -6.4 -6.7 -7.0 -7.3 -7.6 -7.9 -8.2 -8.5 -8.8 -9.1 -9.3 -9.6 -9.8 -10.1 -10.3 -10.6 -10.8 -11.1 -11.3 -11.5 -11.7

6. Gearing
Long term debt 5,358         4,371         3,365         2,581         2,316         2,028         1,718         1,382         1,018         620           272           81             17             0               -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Equity 10,490       10,846       11,412       12,192       13,065       14,003       15,007       16,080       17,223       18,440       19,732       21,099       22,536       24,037       25,604       27,235       28,932       30,698       32,532       34,437       36,414       38,464       40,589       42,790       45,069       47,427       49,866       52,387       54,993       57,685       60,464       63,333       66,293       69,345       72,493       75,737       79,080       82,524       86,070       
Cannot exceed 75% 75% 51% 51% 40% 29% 21% 18% 14% 11% 9% 6% 3% 1% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%

7.  EBITDA-MRI interest cover 140% 470% 1829% 470% 492% 515% 523% 530% 538% 546% 554% 562% 571% 579% 588% 597% 606% 615% 625% 634% 644% 654% 665% 675% 686% 697% 708% 719% 731% 743% 755% 767% 779% 792% 805% 818% 832% 846% 860% 874% 889%

8.  Asset Cover Ratio - min 115%
Housing Properties at Cost 141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     141,555     
Gross Debt 6,329         5,358         4,371         3,365         2,581         2,316         2,028         1,718         1,382         1,018         620           272           81             17             -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            
Ratio 115% 2237% 2237% 2642% 3239% 4206% 5485% 6113% 6978% 8240% 10243% 13907% 22827% 52043% 174250% 841116% #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Total Loan Debt 6,329         6,329        5,358        4,371        3,365        2,581        2,316        2,028        1,718        1,382        1,018        620           272           81             17             -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            -            

P
age 25



T
his page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4 
 

 

Scenario 1 – Rent cap and high sustained CPI 

• Government introduces a rent cap of 3% over next 5 years to support residents. 
• CPI remains at 7% after change in government/monetary and fiscal policies. 
• Rental income reduced 4% over next 5 years compared to current estimations on base plan.  

 

Outcome: Consistent deterioration to EBITDA/Revenues, EBITDA – MRI/Revenues and operating 
margin over the next 5 years as a result of reduced rental income and higher average costs. 
Operating margin drops below target threshold in 2026 and this trend continues consistently for the 
remaining 50 years on the business plan.  

 

Scenario 2 – Contractor issues with MOT yard development and Stock refresh programme with 
sustained overspend of £250k annually on costs. 

• Due to current high costs in building sector from inflation, supply chain and contractor 
related issues this has led to extra revenue costs in MOT yard development and stock 
refresh programme - £500k in 2023/24 and 2024/25. 

• As per the previous year, the balancing final invoice from WCC was incorrect and another 
£241k invoice was issued. Annual above budget costs of £250k have been built into the 
scenario model. 

• WCH will be liable for these costs.  

 

Outcome: Short term immediate dip in EBITDA/Revenues due to the £500k extra expenditure for each 
year. However, EBITDA/Revenues immediately recover the year after and this trend is sustained 
thereafter, even so this never drops below target threshold of 40%. EBITDA – MRI/Revenues dips 

Page 27



APPENDIX 4 
 

 

from the base plan but does not come near to the minimum target 15%. Operating Margin is below 
30% target in 2024 and 2025 but does steadily recover over the 5 year period, moving above the 
target threshold in 2026 onwards. 

Page 28



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Agenda Item 4
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 33

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 71

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 99

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	29 January 2024 Shareholder Minutes

	3 Westminster Community Homes - Business Plan 2024/25
	WCH_Appendix 1
	WCH_Appendix 2
	WCH_Appendix 3 (1)
	WCH_Appendix 3 (2)
	WCH_Appendix 3 (3)
	WCH_Appendix 3 (4)
	APPENDIX 4 - WCH Business Plan Scenario Q3

	4 Westminster Builds - Business Plan 2024/25
	Westminster Builds Business Plan Final, 24,25

	5 Westco - Business Plan 2024/25
	Appendix A Westco service area details


